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Malave, Erin

From: Thomas J. Skola [tjs@tskola.com]
Sent: Friday, May 14, 2010 11:17 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change for Alomani LLC
Importance: High

Please change both the Current Principal Place of Business and the Current Mailing Address for Alomani LLC,
Document# LOBO00053544 to the following:
—_—
8345 NW 66" Street
#3924
Miami, FL 33166
USA .

Sincerely,

Thomas J. Skola

Attorney at Law

501 Brickell Key Drive, Suite 300
Miami, Florida 33131-2624

Tel: (305) 577-3988

Fax.  (305) 722-2001

E-mail: tjs@tskola.com

Website: www.skolalaw.com

This message is confidential. It may also contain information that is privileged or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure, If you have
received it by mistake, please let us know by s-mail immediately and deleta it from your system. Please do not copy this message or disclose
its contents to anyone. Thank you.

As informag8es contidas nesta mensagem e seus anexos sda confidenciais, destinadas a uso exclusivo do destinatério, e estdo amparadas
pelo privilégio de sigilc profissional. Se esta mensagem foi recetida por engano, faver informar-nos par correio eletrénico imediatamente e,
por gentileza, automaticamente apagéa-la do seu sistema. Esta mensagem nfio deve ser copiada nem divulgada a ninguém. Muito obrigado.

Este mensaje es confidencial. Puede contener informacion amparada por el secreto profesional. Si ha recibido este e-mail por error, por favor
comuniquenoslo inmediatamente via e-mail y tenga la amabilidad de eliminarlo de su sistema, No debera copiar este mensaje ni divulgar su
contenido a ninguna persona. Muchas gracias.



